EL FINANCIERO, S.A. DE C.,

‘September 17, 1996

Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)
ATT: PO/FOIA
Washingten, D.C; 20340-5100

Dear Mr. Richardson:
This is a request for nformation made pursuant to the Freedom of

Information Act, 5U.S.C. 552, (FOIA).
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My request is for records czaveﬁiag the period from January 1, 1995 to ih,e
present date. : |

$2,5f.®. However, 1 requesta waiverof fees, MYmtex'est in thé recordsisnota
commercial interest, and disclosure is in the public interest because it js likely to
contribute-significantly to the public’s ‘eandmg of govemnment activities,
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to be in the public interest.

I would appreciate a response within the 10 working days prescribed by law.

If for any reason your decision is to deny me any of the requested information, I
request precise information as to why the request information has been denied, as
well as an explanation of my appeal procedure.

Thank yoy for your assistance.




